MbpBaHoBa, BeHyucnasa M.

From: boroesa, FOnma K.

Sent: 28 HoemBpwn 2023 1. 8:38

To: MbpBaHoOBa, BeHuncnasa M.

Cc: Anmuntposa, Buonetka C.

Subject: FW: Market Consultation No 52577
Attachments: Market_Survey_Filter_Modernization.pdf

BX-E-7124/28.11.2023

From: LIEBIG Jan (Framatome) <Jan.Liebig@framatome.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 7:13 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Cc: MIHAYLOV Radoslav Velkov (Framatome) <radoslav-velkov.mihaylovl@framatome.com>; LUBOMIROVA Katia
(Framatome) <katia.lubomirova@framatome.com>; HUPP Markus (Framatome) <markus.hupp@framatome.com>;
HABELT Matthias (Framatome) <matthias.habelt@framatome.com>

Subject: Market Consultation No 52577

Dear Madame / Sir,

We are happy to submit our indicative offer related to the Market Consultation No 52577.
Please find the dedicated letter attached.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Best regards Jan Liebig

Jan LIEBIG
Framatome GmbH

IBGPP2

Phone: +49 (0) 9131 900-96190
Mobile: +49 (0) 151-12143231

Fax: +49 (0) 9131 900-91398

mailto: jan.liebig@framatome.com

framatome

www.framatome.com

Free (C=0) Confidential (C=2) Secret (C=3)

Managing Director: Carsten Haferkamp
Registered office: Erlangen - Commercial Registries Flrth, HRB 15957 -VAT ID code: DE 310766750

1




NOTICE: This message, together with attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient indicated in this message, you are hereby notified
that any reading, dissemination, distribution, or copying in whole or in part of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message, along with any attachments,

from your computer and your IT systems. Thank you for your cooperation.

ﬁ Please don'’t print this e-mail unless you really need to. Thank you.
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Framatome GmbH
Framatome GmbH, P.O. Box 11 09, 91001 Erlangen

Name Jan Liebig
Kozloduy NPP Department IBGPP1

Telephone +49 9131 96190

Fax

Mobile +49 151 12143231

E-mail

Your letter of
Our reference IBGPP1/2023/011
Date November 27, 2023

SUBJECT: Market Consultation No 52577 of subject “Modernization of filter facility for iodine
and aerosol filters of ventilation system 5,6TL02; 5,6UV55 and filter facility for
iodine filters of ventilation systems 5,6TL21; 5,6TL22 and 0TL53”

Dear Madame / Sir,

We are happy to submit our indicative offer related to the Market Consultation No 52577 of subject
“Modernization of filter facility for iodine and aerosol filters of ventilation system 5,6TL02; 5,6UV55 and
filter facility for iodine filters of ventilation systems 5,6TL21; 5,6TL22 and 0TL53".

We would like to confirm that we are able to consider your related draft of Terms of Reference. The non-

binding price indication excluding VAT for the execution of the modernization of filter facility is specified
as:

22.000.000 Euro
(twenty two million Euro)

The price mentioned above is a rough order magnitude. Detailed calculations shall be presented at the
tender stage.

We hope we are able to fulfill your expectations.

Our contact for your inquiries is:
Technical Topics: Jan Liebig, +49 151 12143231, jan.liebig@framatome.com

Commercial Topics: Matthias Habelt, +49 1752618382, matthias.habelt@framatome.com

Framatome GmbH

P.O. Box 11 09 - 91001 Erlangen - Germany - Office address: Paul-Gossen-Str. 100 - 91052 Erlangen - Telephone +49 9131 900 0
Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Frédéric Leliévre - Managing Director: Carsten Haferkamp
Registered Office: Erlangen - Commercial Registries: Fuerth, HRB 15957 - VAT-ID: DE 310766750 - www.framatome.com
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framatome

Yours truly,

Ariane Ries

Vice President Products & Projects

Letter of November 27th. 2023
to Kozloduy NPP
Our reference IBGPP1/2023/011

Jean Charles Martineau

Senior Manager Sales
Installed Base Germany

Framatome GmbH
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Framatome GmbH
Framatome GmbH, P.O. Box 11 09, 91001 Erlangen

" o Nme AH Nnbur
AEL| "Kosnopyn Otpen IBGPP1
TenedoH +49 9131 96190
dakc
MobuneH +49 151 12143231
EnektpoHHa
nowa

BaweTo nucmo
oT

HawaTa IBGPP1/2023/011
pedepeHuns
Hata 27 nHoemspwn 2023

MPEOMET: MMasapHa koHcynTauua Ne 52577 ¢ npeamet "MogepHusaumsa Ha GUNTHPHO
CTONAHCTBO 32 NOAHWU U aepOo30JIHU (PUNTPU HA BEHTUINALNOHHM cuctemu 5,6 TLO2;
5,6UV55 n pmnTbpHO CTONAHCTBO 3a NOAHU (hUNTPU Ha BEHTUSTALUMOHHU CUCTEMU
5,6TL21; 5,6TL22 n 0TL53"

YBaxxaemu "locnoxo/"locnoauH,

Mmame ygoBoncTemeTo Aa NpeAcTaBMM HallaTa MHOUKaTMBHA odpepTa, CBbp3aHa ¢ nasapHa
koHcynTauua Ne 52577 ¢ npegmeT "MogepHu3aums Ha UITbPHO CTOMNAHCTBO 3a NOL4HU U aepO30rHU
uUnTpU Ha BeHTUnaumoHHu cuctemn 5,6TLO2; 5,6UV55 1 unTbpHO CTONAHCTBO 3a MoaHU OUnTpy Ha
BEHTUNaUMoHHN cuctemn 5,6 TL21; 5,6TL22 n OTL53".

Buxme nckanun ga notBbpamm, Ye pasrnegaxme Baweto TexHudecko 3apgaHve. Heobsbp3aBalwarta

nHavkaTMeHa ueHa 6e3 [[1C 3a u3nbnHeHe Ha MoaepHM3aumsTa Ha UNTbPHOTO CTONAHCTBO €
nocoyeHa KakTo crnegsa:

22.000.000 eBpo
(aBapgeceT n ABa MUNNOHA €BPO)

Fopenoco4yeHata LieHa e npubnuantenHa. NoapobHuTe N3YNCNEHNs Le ce NPeACTaBAT Ha eTan Tbpr.

Hapssame ce, ye LWwe ycneem fa onpaBaaem O4akBaHUATA BU.

Halwumnte KOHTaKTK 3a BalwMTe 3annTBaHUs ca:

TexHu4eckn BLNpoCcH:
AH Jnbwr, +49 151 12143231 jan.liebig@framatome.com

THProBckn BbMPOCHK:
MaTtunac XabenrT, +49 175 2618382 matthias.habelt@framatome.com

C yBaxeHue,

Framatome GmbH

P.O. Box 11 09 - 91001 Erlangen - l'epmaHusi - Agpec Ha oduca: Paul-Gossen-Str. 100 - 91052 Erlangen - TenedoH +49 9131 900 O
Mpencenaten Ha HapsopHus cbeT: Ppenepuk Nlenvesp - ynpasnssaly, avpektop: KapcteH Xadepkamn
Peructpupan ocduc: Epnanren - Tproscku peructpu: Fuerth, HRB 15957 - VAT-ID: DE 310766750 - www.framatome.com
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